' CareerSource

Career Services
Committee
Meeti ng June 14, 2023

2:00pm




6/14/23 CAREER SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA Page 2

Agenda

Meeting Minutes
I. Call to Order / Roll Call / Quorum

Reg to Add Il. Public Comment
Occup to RDOL

lll. Approve April 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Letter Grade —
Quarter 2 IV. Request to Add Occupations to Regional Demand Occupations List (RDOL)

V. Letter Grade — Quarter 2

Next Meetings

VI. Open Discussion

VII. Adjournment

f CareerSource
p ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

V

1 N




Agenda

Meeting Minutes

Req to Add
Occup to RDOL

Letter Grade —
Quarter 2

Next Meetings

CAREER SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING
CareerSource Southwest Florida
*VIRTUAL AND IN-PERSON™

April 12, 2023
2 p.m.
MINUTES
Members Present:

Deelynn Bennett - Virtual Drummcnd Camel - Virtual
Troy Virgil James Collett - Virtual Keitha Daniels - Present
Bill Diamend - Virtual Dir. Brian Granstra - Virtual
Kim Hustad - Virtual Brent Ketthar - Virtual

Jennifer Thayer - Present

Members Absent:
Dr. &my Taprovich

Guests/Interested Parties:
Cynthia Gulsby — Charlotte Technical College -Virtual

Staff Present:
Mary Anne Zurn, Staff Lisison — Present Peg Elmaore - Present
Barbara Short - Present

I. CALLTO ORDER [ ROLL CALL / QUORUM

The mesting was called to order by Keitha Daniels, Chair, at 2:01 p.m., via ZOOM and in-person.
A verbal robe call was taken, and quorum established.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT
Mo comment
III. APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 15, 2023, MEETING MINUTES

Jennifer Thayer made a mobon to approve the February 15, 2023, minutes; Bill Diamond
seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

IV. ELIGIBLE TRAINING PROVIDER LIST (ETPL)

A. Process for Adding a School to the ETPL

Mary Anme Zurn provided an overview of the process to add a training provider to the
Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL). She described the review steps takan before
bringing a school request to the Committze for a Board recommendation. Review indudes
licensing with the appropriate authority; programs the school is authorized to provide
under their license; hours of program training linking to an occupation on_the Regional
Targeted Cocupations List (RTOL): the number of program credits provided, credentials
linking to the Master Credential List, and the location of the new school. CareerSource
Southwest Florida (CSSWF) can set cost caps on the programs and determine the percant
of course time completed online, The school does not need to be accredited to be induded

f CareerSource
p ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Page 3

1 N



Career Services Committes Mesting, April 12, 2023 Page 2 Page 4

on the ETPL, nor is the program cost a factor. #s for programs exceeding the CSSWF
caps, we fund the last sassion of the training.

Aenda For new schools that don't yet have reportable performance outcomes, following the

completion of a cohort, a performance review is completed.  As Florida is updating the
process, we are hesitant in updating the criteria and would like to have the committee
make the recommendation to bring to the Board.

Kim Hustzd made = motion to accept the staff recommendation to approve providers
using current criteriz,  Deelynn Bennett seconded, and the motion was unanimously

Meetin Minutes approved by the Committes,

B. Request to Add K & E Medical Training Center

Keitha referenced one of the new schools to review, which is included in the mesting
packet, This school is licensed with the Florda Department of Education
SI to Add (DOE)/Commission for Independent Education (CIE)} and offers Medical Assistant and

Patient Care Technician. The school was brought before this Committes in February, The

Occu to RDOL Committes asked Mary Anne to request performance information and pass rates for

programs. Mary Anne stated she checked with the CEQ of the K & E Medical Training
Center and confirmed there are students attending but not yet testing, credegtialed or
complated.

Deshmn Bannett made 2 motion to make 2 recommendation to the Board of Diractors to
approve the addition of K& E Medical Training Center to our Eligitde Training Provider List
Letter Grade —

{ETPL). Drummond Camel seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the

Quarter 2 Committes,

C. Request to Add Dominium Institute

Keitha referenced the s=cond new schocol to review, also in the padket. This scheol is
licensed with the Florida Department of Education {DOE)/Commission for Indepandant
Education [CIE) and offers Mursing and Practical Mursing. Pending PELL =ligibility af this.

Next Meetings time.

Deshmn Bennst made 2 motion to make a recommendztion to the Board of Directors to
approve the addition of Dominium Instioete to our Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL).
Brent Kettler seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Committes,

V. REPORTS

A. Department of Economic Opportunity (DEQ) Statewide Indicators of
Performance

Barbara Short provided an overview of the methodology of the measures of the
Indicators of Performance. As the outcomes are measured on a Program Year basis y C S
or after the 4" guarter after axit, the data is anticipated to display the mesting of the areersource

goals, p ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

B. DED Monitoring Summary

Peg Elmore presanted the DEQ acceptance letter of the CSSWF Corractive Acticn Plan

1 N




Agenda

Meeting Minutes

Req to Add
Occup to RDOL

Letter Grade —
Quarter 2

Next Meetings

Carear Services Committes Maating, April 12, 2003 Page 3

of the 21-22 DEC annual review. The DED Monitoring Summary was previoushy
provided to the Service Delivery Committes.

VI. CAREER SERVICES COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES

VIIIL.

Keitha referencad the information in the packet which outlines six activities of the Committes,
Thi=s may be a halpful tool for how we will structure future committee meetings.

OPEN DISCUSSION

The next Career Services Committee meeting is June 14, 2023, 2:00 p.m. Schedule is induded
in packet for meetings through the end of December for both this Committee and the Board.

Kim Hustad is retiring from the Board soon; howsver, she would like to stay on the Committes.
Cynthia Gulsby would like to take over Committes participation for Deslynn Bennett who is
plamning to retire 7/5/2023, Committee members agreed.

Brian Granstra has volunteered to be the Committee Vice-Chair,

ADJIOURNMENT

Tha mesting adjournad at 2:44 p.m.

f CareerSource
//p ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

Page 5

1 N



Agenda

Meeting Minutes

Req to Add
Occup to RDOL

Letter Grade —
Quarter 2

Next Meetings

Page 6

Request to Add Occupation(s) to the Regional Demand Occupations List (RDOL)

Board staff recommendation to the Career Services Committee: Include the following occupation(s) on the Regional Demand Occupations List (RDOL)

for July 2023 — June 2024,

FLDOE Occupational Education Code

Projected Openings for

Average Entry Average Wage of

7/1/23—-6/30/24 Wage Current Employees
(3) Post-Secondary Adult Vocational 80 annual openings $13.71/hour 516.87 /hour
L Certificate Regionally
Criteria 2> (4) College Credit Certificate, Applied
Technology Diploma, Associate of Applied
Science, Associate Degree
(5) Bachelor’'s Degree
Nursing Assistants (3) PSAV 660 515.64 518.38
(31-1131)
Medical Equipment Preparers (3) PSAV 70 [pending 10) 520.00 527.50
(31-9093)
6/2/23

f CareerSource
p ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

V

1 N




Page 7

Performance

Annual Letter Grades

The Reimagining Education and Caresr Help (REACH) Act calls for each local workforce development board in Flonida to be assigned a letter grade annually based
on performance criteria developed by the Governor's REACH OfMce. The CareerSource Florida Board of Directors assigns and makes pubdic a letter grade for each

g e n d a local workiorce development board. Letter grades ane assigned on an annual basis once the program year has ended and all program year data is finalized.
PY 2022-2023, Quarter 2 Performance Update

In collabaration with the Governor's REACH Offlce and the Flonda Department of Economic Opportunity, CareerSource Flonida offers updates on progress made
during the year on a rolling four-gquarter basis. This website is updated quarterty as the data becomes available. Below is a look at the most recent data for PY 20232-

202,
. .
M eetl s I M 1g] utes For performance by local workiorce development board, click on the local board name below. You will need to register and log in to access the data for each local
board.
01 - CareerSource Escarosa 84.68
Re to Add 02 - CargerSource Okaloosa Walton B278
03 - CareerSource Chipola 96.86 .
Occup to RDOL Letter Grades Scale:
04 - Careersource Gull Coast 8128
Sl > 97
05 - CaneerSource Capital Region 8335 ) ;
& 293 o< oy
06 - CarserSource Worth Flonda B9.20

A 20 <935
Letter G rade — OF - CareerSource Florida Crown 8182 Bt B7 to < 90

2 0B - CarcerSource Northeast Florida 97.04 B:B3 ko< 87

M 08 - CaresrSource Worth Central Florida B230 B-- 80 to < 83
10 - CarearSource Citrus Lewvy Marion 9152 C+ 7P o< BO
1 - CareerSource Flagler Volusia 99,63 C:T3to =77

N t M t- 12 - CareerSource Ceniral Flornda 9581 C--TOm<T3

ex ee In s 13 - Careersource Brevard BS.B9 C:elty~ 70

1 - CareerSource Pinollas a6.46 F:=&0
15 - CareprSource Tampa Bay 30.53
16 - CarcerSource Pasco Hernando B
17 - Caraarsource Polk 93.80
I8 - CarcorSounce Suncoast 8430
13 - CaresrSource Heartland 8374
20 - CarperSource Research Coast BG.B2 Ca ree I’SO urce
21- Careersource Palm Beach County 9140 SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
22 - Caroersourca Broward o107
23 - CareersSource South Fionda 9198

24 - Careersource Southwest Flonds B7A48




Page 8

2023 Meetings

Next Meetings:

Board Meetings

Date Time
Budget meeting June 21 3:30p.m.
Regular meeting July 12 3:30p.m.

Career Services Committee Meetings:

Date Time
August 9 2:00p.m.
CareerSource

' ’ SOUTHWEST FLORIDA




	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8

